Sansom, Jeremy

From: Sansom, Jeremy

Sent: 03 July 2024 12:13

To: Licensing (CBC)

Cc: Matthew.Morris@cheltenham.gov.uk; Sarah.Hughes@cheltenham.gov.uk; Benbow,
Steven

Subject: Emailing: PLH-DPS Bargain Booze 2nd fail - warning letter off sale 25-06-24

Attachments: PLH-DPS Bargain Booze 2nd fail - warning letter off sale 25-06-24.docx

Categories: Egress Switch: Unclassified

Good afternoon team,
Please find the attached warning letter for a second fail in regards to selling alcohol to a minor.
| will be requesting a review of their premises licence which | will action asap.

Kind Regards
Jeremy

Jeremy Sansom

Police Constable 2309

Cheltenham & Tewkesbury Liquor Licensing Officer Crime Prevention Team Gloucestershire Constabulary
Hucclecote Police Station| 58 Hucclecote Road| Hucclecote |Gloucester GL3 3RT Mobile - 07966 882823 |
Licensing Team 01452 - 754482 www.gloucestershire.police.uk | Twitter page | Facebook page

We are committed to being an anti-discriminatory organisation. This means not only acting in a non-
discriminatory way, but addressing systemic inequalities, disadvantage and discrimination.



